
UNITED STATI!S I!NVIRONM!NTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
R!OION Ill 

1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, Penneylvania 19103-2029 

I 

Benjamin M. Cohan 
Offlo~: ofR.epioo;d Couuael 
(ZIS) 1114.~61!! (tel.) 
(JU) IH4-~6tll (fax) 

Lisa Balderson, Esq. 

i 

WV Department of Transportation Division of Highways 
Capital Complex Building 5 
1900 Kanawha Boulevard E 
Charleston, WV 25305-0430 

March 19, 2013 

Re: IN R.E: West Virginia Department of Transportation Division 
Highways EPA Docket No. RC{tt.A>3-2Q 13-Q06j 

I 

Dear Ms. Balderson: \ 

1, 

Enclosed you will find, a true and correct copy of the executed settlement in the 
above captioned matter, which was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk today. Please 
note that the settlement is effe,ctive today, March19, 2013. Section III of the CAPO sets 
forth your client's Compliance Tasks and Section V sets forth the penalty payment 
obligations. Thank you for working with us toward resolution of this matter. 

Sincerely-i ,z: 
B~~mM. Cohan 
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel 

Enclosures 
cc; Steve Forostiak (3LC62) 
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BEFORE THE UNITED ST ATES::.'~,;;~~?r/ ~'f 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGEN~~(;'.:":,:J~:J, It: 4/ 

1
1 

REGION III 'r~1· ··~rJ'--. 
•1.,1/! C( 

IN THE MATTER OF: \1 Consent Agreement and Fi:~~b£~~ 
I 

West Virginia Department of Transportation 
Division of Highways 

1

1 

1900 Kanawha Boulevard East 
Building Five, Room 110 I 
Charleston, WV 25305-0430 ' 

RESPONDENT, 

District 2, Cabell County HQ 
6200 Route 60 East 
Barboursville, WV 25504 

District 2, Logan County HQ 
127 Springfield Road 
Wilkinson, WV 25653 

District 2, Mingo County HQ 
1 Highway Garage 
Williamson, WV 25661 

District 3, Ritchie County HQ 
Route 16 
Harrisville, WV 26362 

District 5, Mineral County HQ 
HC, Box 72AA 
New Creek, WV 26743 

District 5, Morgan County HQ 
166 DOH Lane 
Berkeley Springs, WV 25411 

District 5, Short Gap Sub Station 
Mineral County \ 
c/o Equipment Division \ 
P.O. Box 610 
Buckhannon, WV 26201 

District 7, Braxton County HQ 
1001 State Street 

Docket No.: RCRA-03-2013-0063 

Proceeding under Section 9006 of the 
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, 
42 U.S.C. § 699le 



Gassaway, WV 26624 

District 9, Peterstown Substation 
OnWV12 
Peterstown, WV 24963 

District 9, Summers County HQ 
On WV12 \ 
Forest Hill, WV 24935 \ 

FACILITIES, 

CONSENT AGREEMENT 

This Consent Agreement :lis entered into by the Director, Land and Chemicals Division, U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency. R.egion til {'1Complainane• or "I!PA") and The West Virginia 
Department of Transportation, Division of Highways ("Respondent") pursuant to Section 9006 of 
the Resource Conservation and Recove'ry Act ("RCRA"), 42 U.S.C. § 699le, and the Consolidated 
Rules of Practice Governing the ~dministrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the 
Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits ("Consolidated Rules"), 40 C.F.R. Part 22, 
including, specifically 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2) and (3). I . . . 

This Consent Agreement and Final Order (collectively "CA/FO"), resolve violations of 
R.CRA Subtitle I, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6~91~699lm, and the State of West Virginia's federally authorized 
underground storage tank prograrh by Respondent in connection with the underground storage 
tanks at Respondent's facilities lo'.cated'as follows: 1) District 2, Cabell County HQ; 6200 Route 60 
East; Barbourville, WV 25504 ("<;abell County HQ"); 2) District 2, Logan County HQ; 127 
Springfield Road, Wilkinson, WV, 25653 ("Logan County HQ"); 3) District 2, Mingo County HQ; 
1 Highway Garage, Williamson, WV 25661 ("Mingo County HQ"); 4) District 3, Ritchie County 
HQ; Route 16, Harrisville, WV 2q362 ("Ritchie County HQ"); 5) District 5, Mineral County HQ; 
HC, Box 72AA; New Creek, WV :,26743 ("Mineral County HQ"); 6) District 5, Morgan County 
HQ; 166 DOH Lane, Berkeley Springs, WV 25411 ("Morgan County HQ"); 7) District 5, Short 
Gap Sub Station; Mineral County\ c/o Equipment Division, P.O. Box 610, Buckhannon, WV 26201 
("Short Gap Sub"); 8) District 1, Braxton County HQ; 1001 State Street, Gassaway, WV 26624 
("Braxton County HQ"); 9) Distri~t 9, Peterstown Substation; On WV12, Peterson WV 24963 
("Peterstown Substation"); 10) District 9, Summers County HQ; On WV12, Forest Hill WV 24935 

I 

("Sumn1ers County HQ") (collectrely referred to as the "Facilities"). 

Effective February 10, 1998, pursuant to Section 9004 ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 699lc, and 40 
C.F .R. Part 281, Subpart A, the St~te tlf West Virginia was granted final authtlrizatitln to administer 
a state underground storage taitk nianagement program ("West Virginia Authorized UST 
Management Program") bi lieu of the Federal underground storage tank management program 
established under Subtitle I ofRCRA. 42 U.S.C. §§6991-6991m. See 62 Fed. Reg. 49620 
(September 23, 1997) and 63 Fed. neg. 6667 (February 10, 1998). Through this final 
authorization, the provisions ofthe\West Virginia Authorized UST Management Program became 

I, 

'1. 

2 



requirements ofRCRA Subtitlei
1

I and are, accordingly, enforceable by EPA pursuant to Section 
9006 ofR.CRA, 42 U.S.C. § 699le. , 

The factual allegations ~d legal conclusions in this CAF~ are based upon the provisions of 
the West Virginia Authorized UST Management Program, as set forth in 'fitle 33, Series 30 of 
West Virginia's Hazardous Was:te Management Regulations, which incorporate by reference the 
federal underground storage t~ program regulations set fbrth at 40 C.F.R. Part 280 (1995 ed.), 
with some modifications. These regulations, the West Virginia authorized underground storage 
tank regulations ("WVUS"fR"), ~ill hereafter be cited as WVUSTR §§ 33-30-1, et seq. All 
references to the provisions of 40 C.F .R. Part 280 which are incorporated by reference in the 
\VVUSTR are to such regulatiotis as set forth in the 1995 edition of the Code of Federal 
Regulations. · 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

I. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

For purposes of this proceeding only, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set 
fo1-'th in this CA/FO. I '1; 
Respondent neither admits nor denies the specific factual allegations and conclusions of law 
set forth in this CA/FO, e~cept as provided in Paragraph 1, above. 

Respondent agrees not to \
1

contest EPA's jurisdiction with r~spect to the execution of this 
Consent Agreement, the issuance of' the attached Final Order or the enforcement of the 
CNFO. 

I 

I 

For the purposes of this proceeding only, Respondent hereby expressly waives its right to a 
hearing on any issue of la~ or tact set forth in this Consent Agreement and any right to 
appeal the accompanying Final Order. :

1 
··• 

Respondent consents to thb issuance of this CA/FO, and a~rees to comply with its terms and 
conditions. \ 1

11 

Respondent shall bear its dosts and attorney's fees. 
I 

The provisions of this CA/FO shall be binding upon Respondent, and its officers, directors, 
employees, successors and\ assigns. I • • 

This CA/FO shall not reliere Respondent of its obligation to comply with all applicable 
provisions of federal, state 11or local law, 11or shall it be construed to be a ruling on, or 
determination of, any issu~~ related to any federal, state or local permit, nor does this CA/FO 
constitute a waiver, suspen~ion or modification of the requirements ofRCRA Subtitle I, 42 

I 

U.S.C. §§ 6991·699lm, or 1\any regulations promulgated th~r:-under. 

Compla~nant shal~ have .the'
1 

right to ins~itute fu~her acti~ns to recover appr?priate relief if 
Complainant obtains evtdenee that the mfom1ation provtded or representatiOns tl'lade by 
Respondent to EPA regardi

1

ng matters at issue in the CA/FO are false or, in any material 
respect, inaccurate. Resportdent is aware that the submission. of false or misleading 

I . 

I I, 

I 
I 
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10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

I 

information to the United States government may subject Respondent to $eparate civil or 
crimiaalliability. \ . 

1 

Respondent agrees not to deduct fbr civil taxation purposes the civil penalty specified in this 
Consent Agreement and '\the attached Final Order. ~~ :: 

EPA has given the State of West Virginia prior notice of the issuance of this CA/FO in 
accordance with Seetion\9006(a)(2) ot'RCR.A, 42 U.S.C. §, 6991e(a)(2). 

II. FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS AND LEGAL CQNCLUS}ONS 
I . , 

The United States Environmental Protection Agency - Region III ("EPA" or the 
"Region") and EPA's t?ffice of Administrative Law Judges have jurisdiction over this 
matter pursuant to Section 9006 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991 e, 40 C.F.R. Part 280 and 
40 C.P.R.§ 22.1(a)(4) kd .4(c). :, 

At all times relevant to \this CA/FO, Respondent has been a Department of the State of 
West Virginia. 

Respondent is a "person" as defined in Section 9001(5)ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991(5), 
and WVUSTR § 33-30~2.1 which incorporates by referl~ce 40 C.F.R § 280.12. 

At all times relevant to this CA/FO, Respondent has been an "owner" or "operator," as 
those terms are deflned ~~n Section 9001(3) and (4) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991(3) and 
(4), and WVUSTR § 331,-30-2.1 which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.12, of 
the "underground storage tanks" ("USTs") and "UST systems" as those terms are 
defined in Section 9001(10) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991(10), and WVUSTR § 33-30-
2.1 which incorporates ~y reference 40 C.F .R § 280.12, located at the Facilities 
heretofore identified as:\1) Cabell County HQ; 2) Logan County HQ; 3) Mingo County 
HQ; 4) Ritchie County HQ; 5) Mineral County HQ; 6) Morgan County HQ; 7) Short 
Gap Sub; 8) Braxton Co1-1nty HQ; 9) Peterstown Substation; and 1 0) Summers County 
HQ. I il :. I . ~ , 
Pursuant to RCRA Section 9005,42 U.S.C. §6991(d), on 12/20/2010,05/17/2011, and 
10/20/2011, EPA issued \Information Request letters to Respondent concerning its 
petroleum UST systems 'at each of the enumerated Facilities set forth herein. 

Upon information and bllief, and at all times relevant to 
1

'the applicable violations 
alleged herein, a total of

1

seventeen (17) US'fs, as described in the following 
subparagraphs, were locJted at the Facilities. 

1

!, 

1

[ 

With respect to the facili~y identified herein as Cabell cJunty HQ, Respondent's UST 
is a 1 ,000-gallon capac it~ flberglass~reinfbrced plastic tank that was installed in 1993. 
This UST (i.e. UST No. 3/serial no. 722-106) stored used oil. 

I '1 

With respect to the facility identified herein as Logan County HQ, Respondent's UST 
is a l ,000-galton capac it~ fiberglass-reinforced plastic tank that was in-stalled in 199j. 
This UST (i.e. UST No.l\serial no. 722~098) stored used oil. 

4 



20. 

21. 

. 22. 

23. 

24. 

25. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

'!: 
I Jl 

I \i 
I II 

I II 
', II 

I il 
I i, 

Wlth respect to the facility identified herein as Mingo County HQ, Respondent's UST 
is a 1 ,OOO·gallon capacity t1berglas!Heinforced plastic tank that was installed in 1992. 
This UST (i.e. UST Nd. 1/serial no. 722~100) stored used oil. 

i ', I , 

With respect to the facility identitled herein as Ritchie County HQ, Respondent's two 
(2) USTs are 1 O,OOO~g~llon capacity fiberglass .. reinforced plastic tanks that were 
installed in 1992. One1

1 

of the USTs (i.e. UST No. II serial no. 792~302) stores Regular~ 
grade fuel. The other UST (i.e. UST No.2/serial no. 792-:303) stores Diesel·grade fuel. 

I i ·.'. I II 

! I' 

With respect to the faciFty id~ntified herein as A-forgan County HQ, R~spondent's two 
(2) USTs are 6,000.gallon capacity fiberglass·reinfbroed plastic tanks that were 
installed in 1996. One'!ofthe USTs (i.e. UST No. llserial no. 792·323) stores Regular­
grade fuel. The other UST (i.e. UST No.2/ serial no. 792~322) stores Diesel-grade fuel. 

I ' II 
I I II 

With respect to the facility identified herein as Short Gap Sub, Respondent's two (2) 
USTs are 2,000 and 4,000 gallon capacity t1berglass-reinforced plastic tanks that were 
installed in 1988. The 2,000 gallon UST (i.e. UST No.! 1/seriul no. 724-155) stores 
Regular,- grade fuel. The other 4,000 gallon UST (i.e. l{S,T No.2/ serial no. 727-0 18) 
stores Diesel-grade fuel[ \ 1\ 

With respect to the facil\ity identified herein as Afineral C~unty HQ, Respondent's two 
(2) USTs are 6,000~gal1bn capacity fiberglass-reinforced plastic tanks that were 
installed in 1988. One pfthe USTs (i.e. UST No. 1/serial no. 729-196) stores Regular­
grade fuel. The other UST (i.e. UST No.2/serial no. 729-206) stores Diesel-grade fueL 

I I " I II 
I " 

With respect to the facility identified herein as Braxton C~unty HQ, Respondent's two 
(2) USTs are 6,000-gall?n capacity fiberglass-reinforced plastic tanks that were 
installed in 1990 and 1994. One ofthe USTs (i.e. UST No. 1/serial no. 729-265; 
installed in 1990) stores !

1

Regular· grade fuel. The other UST (i.f!. UST No.2/serial no. 
729~316;installed in 1994) stores Diesel-grade fuel. I, ii 

I 'i !! 
. I ,, 

With respect to the facill,ty identified herein as SummersCounty HQ, Respondent's two 
{2) USTs are l 0,000-gallon capacity f1berglass·reinforced plastic tanks that were 
installed in 1990. One 6fthe USTs (i.e. UST No. I/ serial no. 729-0251) stores 
Regular- grade fuel. ThJ other UST (i.e. UST No.2/ serial no. 729-0252) stores Diesel~ I I ,, 

g. rade fuel. \ :. 1.i·. I ll 
With respect to the facility identified herein as Peterstawn'substatiat1, Respondent's 
two (2) USTs are 4,000-gallon capacity fiberglass-reinforced plastic tanks that were 
installed in 1989. One df'the USTs (i.e. UST No. 1/serial no. 727-0029) stored 
Regular- grade fuel. Thd other UST (i.e. UST No.2/seriaf no. 727"0030) stored Diesel" 
grade fuel. II 1

1

1
1 

. II 
At all times relevant to tHe applicable violations alleged he~ein, all seventeen (17)USTs 
identified in the above p~ragraphs have been Hpotroleum UST systems" and 1'existing 
UST systems" and/or ''ndw UST Systems" as these terms are defined in WVUSTR 
§ 33-30-2.1 which incorPorates byreference 40 C.F.R § 280.12. 

·1. " 

]
1
1 

I il 
I li 
! 
i 



29.. 

30. 

31. 

:1:. 

li 
'I II: 
I', 
II 
!\ 
1.•, 

At all times relevant to applicable violations alleged in this CA/FO, all USTs identified 
in the above paragrapl~s were used to store "regulated substance(s)" at Respondent's 
Facilities, as defined irl Section 9001(7) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6991(7), and WVUSTR 
§ 33~30-2.1 which incdrporates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.12, and were not "empty'' 
as that term is defined kt WVUSTR § 33~30~2.1 which'incorporates by reference 40 

C.F.R § 280.70(a). I '\ \\ 
I " 

Pursuant to WVUSTR i§ 33~30-2.1 which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R 
§ 280.40(a) and (c), 0\~ners and operators of new and existing UST systems must 
provide a method or combination of methods of release detection monitoring that meets 
the requirements descri'fed therein. I 1,'1 

I I i,i, 

Pursuant to WVUSTR § 33-30-4.2fwhich incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R 
§ 280.4l(a), USTs shal~ be monitored at least every 30 days for releases using one of 
the,,methods listed in WjVUSTR Sections 33~30·2.1 wh~cl,l incorporates by reference 40 
C.l· .R. § 280.43(d) thro~gh (h), except that: 1. 1,[ 

\ 

. I I' 

A. UST systems that meet the performance standard~. i~ WVUSTR § 33·30e2.1 
which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.20 (Perfonnance Standards tbr 
New UST Systemk) and 40 C.F.R § 280.21 (Upgrading of Existing UST 
Systems), and the [monthly inventory control requirements in WVUSTR § 33·30-
2.1 which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.43(a) or (b) (Inventory 
Control or Manual Tank Gauging), and tank tightness testing, conducted in 
accordance with WVUSTR § 33·30-2.1 which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R 
§ 280.43(c) ~Tank\Tightness Test), at.le~st every 5, years until December 2~, 
1998, or untlllO Yfars after the UST 1s mstalled or upgraded under WVUSTR 
§ 33-30;2.1 whi~h 1 incorporates by reference 40 C.Fi,R § 280.21 (b) Cfank 
Upgradmg Requuements); and I 1: 

I . I 1,1 

B. UST systems that do not meet the performance standards in WVUSTR § 33·30· 
2.1 which incorpoiates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.20 (Performance Standards 
for New UST Systbms) or WVUSTR § 33-30·2.1 ~vhich incorporates by reference 
40 C.F.R § 280.21 1(Upgrading of Existing UST Systems), may use monthly 
inventory controls,1

1
cond.ucted in accordance with o/YUSTR § :H-30w2.1 which 

incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.43(a) or (b) (Inventory Control or 
Manual Tank Gauging) and annual tank tightness testing, conducted in 
accordance with W1VUSTR § 33-30-2.1 which incorporates by reference 40 C.F .R 
§ 280.43(c) ('fank Tightness Test) until December 22, 1998, when the tank must 
be upgraded under MtVUSTR § 33-30~2.1 which incorporates by reference 40 
C.F.R § 280.21 (Tdnk Upgrading Requirements) or! permanently closed under 
WVUSTR § 33-301\2.1 which incorporates by refer~n,ce 40 C.F .R § 280.71; and 

I I, 
I ': 

C. Tanks with a capacity of 550 gallons or less and not ~1etered may use weekly tank 
gauging, conducted!

1

in accordance with WVUS'fR 33·30-~!.1 which incorporates 
by reference 40 C.F1.R § 280.43(b). i,l 

6 
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I: 
II( 

1.\ 

ii 
'· II 

II 
COUNT#l i! 

II 

RE: CABELL COUNTY HQ ':ii 

1: I'! 

Failure to perform release detection on UST No. 3/serial no.722-106 from June l, 2010 to Max 

I 31, 2011 I ii 

32. The allegations of Paragraphs 1 to 31 ofthe CA/FO arJ i1~corporated herein by 
reference. \ i

1 

i\ 

I . ! 
1

.1 

33. EPA alleges that from c;tt least June 1, 20 I 0 to May 31, 201 1, Respondent's UST No. 3 
at the Cabell County HQ Facility was not monitored in compliance with any of the 
methods set forth in WYUSTR § 33-30.2.1 which incorporated by reference 40 C.F .R 
§ 280.43(d)-(h). I' 1\ 

jl 

34. EPA alleges that Respondent's acts or omissions as alleged in the preceding paragraph 
constitute violations or:wvuSTR § 33~30-2.1 which incorporates by reference 40 
C.F.R § 280.41(a). · ' 1. il 

I II 
I I' 

COUNT#2 II 
I' 

RE: LOGAN COUNTY HQ 1 1\ 
' : II 

' I II 
Failure to perform release detection on UST No. 1/serial no'. 722-098 from June l, 2010 to 

II '1! I 
May 31, 2011 I I! 

I d 

35. The allegations of Paragraphs I to 34 of the CA/FO are incorporated herein by 

reference. ! \ 1!\ 

36. EPA alleges that from a~ least June 1, 2010 to May 31, 2011, Respondent's UST No. 1 
at the Logan County HQ Facility was not monitored in compliance with any of the 
methods set forth in W'¥USTR § 33-30-2.1 which incorporated by reference 40 C.F.R 
§ 280.43(d)-(h). I ii 

' II 
I I• 

37. EPA alleges that Respondent's acts or omissions as alleged in the preceding paragraph 
constitute violations of WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 which in~orporates by reference 40 
C.F.R § 280.41(a). : I \i . 

' I I 

COUNT #3 I, ':

1

i 
I I 
I II 

RE: .MINGO COUNTY HQ 1, 1\ 

I I li 
Failure to perform release defection on UST No. 1/serial no.722-100 from June 1, 2010 to 

\ . May 31,2011 1 \.1\ · 

38. The allegations of Paragraphs I to 37 of the CNFO are incorporated herein by 
reference. '· I i1 

1\ 
I. 
\I, 
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39. 

40. 

I I! 
I i! 

I \i 

d I I• 

'1 1\ 

\

. I, 
•I 
I!! 
i! 

EPA alleges that from ft least June I~ 2010 to May 31,2011, Respondent's UST No. I 
at the .'vfingo County HQ Facility was not monitored in compliance with any of' the 
methods set forth in WV\ USTR §. 33~30·2.1 which incorp·o· rated by refenmce 40 C.F.R 
§ 280.43(d)-(h). ·. II !\ 

EPA alleges that Respdndent's acts or omissions as all~ged in the preceding paragraph 
constitute violations of

1

WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 which incorporates by reference 40 
C.F.R § 280.4l(a). .• ii 

; 1.1 

il\ COUNT#4 
:, l\• 

I I !! 

RE: PETERSTOWN SUBSTATION 
, I " I ; '. i.l 

Failure to perform release detection on UST No. 1/seri:Jl n~. 7270029 and UST no.2/serial 

41. 

42. 

43. 

no.727·0030 from July 18,2010 to Aua:ust 25, 201!1 

I 
i ,, 

I I, II, 

The allegations of Paragraphs 1 to 40 of the CAIFO are i~corporated herein by 

reference. ·1 . ', 
1

1 ji. 

I 
II 

' 1.1 

EPA alleges that from at least July 18,2010 to August 25; 2010, Respondent's UST 
Nos. 1 and 2 at the Pete~stown Substation Facility were not monitored in compliance 
with any of the methods\ set forth in WVUSTR § 33~30-2.) which incorporated by 
reference 40 C.F.R § 28P.43(d)~(h). 1

1 

1

,' 

I '· ~~ ~~. 
EPA alleges that Respondent's acts or omissions as alleged in the preceding paragraph 
constitute violations of WVUSTR § 33-30·2.1 which incorporates by reference 40 
C.F.R § 280.41(a). 1. I! 

:, :.1 
I i• 

COUNT #5 '! 'i 

kE: SUMMIJRS COCJ!IfTY nri ! 

Failure to perform reJease deJection on UST No. 1/serial no.
1 

729-0251 and UST no.2/serial 
no.729-0252 from August 30,2010 to September 6, 2010 

44. 

45. 

The allegations of ParagJaphs. 1 to' 43 of the CA/FO are i'
1

ncorporated herein by 
reference. ': I 1': 

I i! 
I H 

EPA alleges that from at least August 30,2010 to Septemb'er 6, 2010, Respondent's 
UST Nos. 1 and 2 at the 1

1

Summers County HQ Facility were not monitored in 
compliance with any of the methods set forth in WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 which 
incorporated by referenc~ 40 C.F.R § 280.43(d)-(h). i

1 

iii 

I I ! 
1

1 

EPA alleges that Respondept' s acts or omissions as alleged in the preceding paragraph 
constitute violations ofWVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R 
§ 280.41 (a). I, \

1

1 
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COUNT#6 

BE: RITCHIE COUNTY JIQ 
i 

Failyre to maintain every record of release detection for UST no.llserial no. 792~302 and UST 
no. 2/seriel no. 792·303 from Sent@mber ~. 2010 to Octob!r 4, 2010 

I ,: 
46. The allegations of Paragraphs· 1 to 45 of the CA/FO are incorporated herein by 

reference. \ · i 
11
• 

I !i 
I ! !! 

4 7. WVUSTR § 33~30·2.1 '1which incorporates by reference 40 C.F .R § 280.34(b )( 4) 
provides that UST syst~m owners and operators shall maintain information of current 
compliance with release detection requirements pursuant to WVUSTR § 33"30~2.1 
which incorporates by t\ference 40 C.F.R § 280.45. 1

,

1 

1\ 

48. Pursuant to WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.45, 
owners and operators of UST systems must maintain records in accordance with 
WVUSTR § 33"30-2.1 }vhich incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.34 
demonstratin£ compliance with all applicable requirements ofWVUSTR § 33-30~2.1 
which incorporates by r~ference 40 C.F.R Subpart D. These records must include the 

49. 

50. 

following: I \i, 

I ,[ 

A. 

B. 

c. 

Written performan,ce claims pertaining to a release detection system used, and the 
manner in which these claims have been justified or tested by the equipment 
manufacturer or iristaller, shall be maintained for 5 years, or for another reasonable 
period of time detJrrnined by the "implementing agency" within the meaning of 
WVUSTR § 33-3d-2.l.a., from the date of installation; 

The results of any ~amp ling, testing, or monitorinJ shall be maintained for at least 1 
year, or for another reasonable period of time determined by the 1'implementing 
agency" within th~\ me~ing of WVUSTR § 33-30?~: I.a.; and 

Written documentation of all calibration, maintenance, and repair of release 
detection equipmetit permanently located on-site shall be maintained for at least 1 

I 
year after the service work is completed, and any schedules of required calibration 
and maintenance ptovided by the release detection equipment manufacturer shall be 
retained for 5 yearS from the date of installation. · 

I : 
EPA alleges that, from a~ least September 2, 2010 until October 4, 20 I 0, Respondent 
performed release detection tbr USTs Nos. 1 and 2 at the Ritchie County HQ PaciHty. 

I ' ·, 
• I 

EPA alleges that, from at least September 2, 2010 until October 4, 2010, Respondent 
failed to maintain record~ of' release detection monitoring for USTs Nos. 1 and 2 in 
accordance with WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R 
§ 280.34(b)(4) and 40 C.F.R § 280.45. 

I I 
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i i! 

51. EPA alleges that Respon,dent's acts or omissions as alleged in the preceding paragraph 
constitute violations by Respondent of WVUSTR § 33~30-2.1 which incorporates by 
reference 40 C.F.R § 280.34(b)(4) and 40 C.F.R § 280.45. 

CQUNTH7 

I RE: ~lfiEBdft COUNTY R~ i 

Failure to maint:dn cve.O' record of release detection for YST no.l/seriftl no. 729-196 an<!, UST 
no. ~/serial no. '729-206 fi:om August 21, 2010 tq Sept@mber 26, .2010 

I ', ,, 
52. The allegations of Paragraphs 1 to 51 of the CA/FO are incorporated herein by 

reference. I ',, \, 
53, WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 :which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.34(b)(4) 

provides that UST systdm owners and operators shall maintain inf'omuttion of current 
compliance with releasd detection requirements pursuant to WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 
which incorporates by rbference 40 C.F.R § 280.45. !I i

1

,1, 

I , 
54. Pursuant to WVUSTR § 33-30-2:1 which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.45, 

owners and operators o~UST systems must maintain records in accordance with 
WVlJSTR § 33-30-2.1 \vhich incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.34 
demonstrating compliarice with all applicable requirements of WVUSTR § 33-30e2.1 
which incorporates by rbference 40 C.F.R Subpart D. These records must include the 
following: 

1

\ . :1 ll 

55. 

56. 

1
1 'I 

A. Written performan'pe claims pertaining to a release detection system used, and the 
manner in which these claims have beenjustitied or tested by the equipment 
manufacturer or inktaller, shall be maintained for 5 years, or for another reasonable 
period of time detdrmined by the "implementing agency" within the meaning of 
WVUSTR § 33~301i2.1 .a., from the date of installation; 

B. · The results of any sampling, testing, or monitoring shall be maintained for at least 1 
year, or for anothe~ reasonable period of time detc:mnined by the .. ~implemt'nting 
agency" within the\meaningofWVUSTR § 33-30·rl.a.; and 

C. Written documentation of all calibration, maintenance, and repair of release 
detection equipmerit permanently located on-site shall be maintained for at least I 
year after the service work is completed, and any schedules of required calibration 
and maintenance p~ovided by the release detection equipment manufacturer shall be 
retained for 5 years\ from the date of installation. 

EPA alleges that, from ati least August 27, 2010 until September 26, 2010, Respondent 
performed release detectibn for USTs Nos. I and 2 at the Mineral County HQ Facility. 

I , : : 

EPA alleges that, from at!
1

least August 27,2010 until Sep~ember 26,2010, Respondent 
failed to maintain records of release detection monitoring for USTs Nos. 1 and 2 in 

I 

I 

! ! 
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57. 

accordance with WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 which incorpo ates by reference 40 C.F.R 
§ 280.34(b)(4) and 40 C.F.R § 280.45. 

EPA alleges that Respon1ent's acts or omissions as alleged in the preceding paragraph 
constitute violations by Respondent of WVUSTR § 33M30-2.1 which incorporates by 
reference 40 C.F.R § 280

1

.34(b)(4) and 40 C.F.R § 280.45.: 

COIJNT#8 

B,E: MORGAN r;QUNTY HQ . 
I . , 

Failure to maintain everv recor!! of release ~etection for UST no.1 (serial no. 779-323 lJnd U§T 
no. 2/serhtl no. 729-322 from Augyst 28.2010 to Senhanber ~7, 1010 

58, 

59, 

60. 

61. 

I 
The allegations of Paragraphs 1 to 57 of the CA/FO are incorporated herein by 

I 

reference. I . 
WVI~STR § 33-30-2.1 fhich incorporates by reference ~0 C:F .. R ,§ 280._34(b)(4) 
provides that UST system owners and operators shall mamtam mtormat1on of current 
compliance with releas~1 detection requirements pursuant to WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 
which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.45. ' 

I ! 

Pursuant to WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.45, 
owners and operators ofj UST ·systems must maintain records in accordance with 
WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 *hich incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.34 
demonstrating complianbe with all applicable requirements of WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 
which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R Subpart D. These records must include the 

I ' 

following: I '. ~~:. 
i li 

' ' 

A. Written performanfe claims pertaining to a release detection system used, and the 

B. 

c. 

manner in which tqese clain1s have been justified or tested by the equipment 
manufacturer or installer, shall be maintained for 5 years, or for another reasonable 

I 

period of time determined by the "implementing agency" within the meaning of 
WVUSTR § 33-30L2.1.a., from the date of installation; 

The results of any ~am piing,' testing, or monitoring sl1all be maintained for at least 1 
year, or for anothe~ reasonable period of time determined by the 'iimplementing 
agency" within the \meaning of WVUSTR § 33-30-~.1 l.a.; and 

Written documentation of all calibration, maintenance, and repair of release 
detection equipment permanently located on-site shall be maintained for at least 1 
year after the servide work is completed, and any schedules of required calibration 
and maintenance ptevided by the release detection equipment manufacturer shall be 
retained for 5 years\ from the ,date of installation. 1

!, ':: 

EPA alleges that, from att1least August 28,2010 until September 27,2010, Respondent 
performed release detection for USTs Nos. 1 and 2 at the .Morgan County HQ Facility. 

li 
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62. 

63. 

\ ,, 

EPA alleges that, froml,at least August 28,2010 until September 27,2010, Respondent 
failed to maintain records of release detection monitoring for USTs Nos. 1 and 2 in 
accordance with wvu'sTR § 33~30-2.1 which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R 

I 

§ 280.34(b)(4) and 40 C.F.R § 280.45. ! ',, 

EPA alleges that Responhent's acts or omissions as alle~e~ in the preceding paragraph 
constitute violations by Respondent of WVUSTR § 33-30~2.1 which incorporates by I . , , 
reference 40 C.F.R § 280\'34(b)(4) and 40 C.F.R § 280.4~. · 

COUNT#9 
I 

I RE:!SHORT(iAPSUB 
1

: 

Failure to maintain every recgrd of release detection for UST no.llserial no. 724-155 and UST 
no. 2/serial no. 72'1·01~ from August 27, 2010 to September 26,2010 

I 
64. The allegations of Paragraphs 1 to 63 of the CA/FO are incorporated herein by 

reference ·1 · I i. • I II 
! 1:: 

65. WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 which incorporates by reference40 C.F.R § 280.34(b)(4) 
provides that UST syst~m owners and operators shall maintain information of current 
compliance with releas~ detection requirements pursuant to WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 
which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.45. 1

: 

I . ', I ' 

66. Pursuant to WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 which incorporates by reference 40 C.F .R § 280.45, 
owners and operators o£ UST systems must maintain records in accordance with 
\VVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 ~hich incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.34 
demonstrating complianbe with all applicable requirements of WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 
which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R Subpart D. These records must include the 
following: \ :. i, : 

A. Written performar1~e claims pertaining to a release detection system used, and the 
manner in which these claims have been justified or tested by the equipment 
manufacturer or in~taller, shall be maintained for 5 years, or for another reasonable 
period of time deteMnined by the "implementing agency" within the meaning of 
WVUSTR § 33-30~2.1.a., from the date ofinstallat

1

ion; 

B. The results of any sampling, testing, or monitoring shall be maintained for at least 1 
year, or tbr another\

1 

reasonable period of time determined by the "implementing 
agency" within the \meaning :of WVUSTR § 33-30-~·!/'a.; and 

C. Written documentation of all calibration, maintenance, and repair of release 
detection equipmetit permanently located on~site shall be maintained for at least 1 
year after the servid,e work is completed, and any schedules of required calibration 
and maintenance provided by the release detection equipment manufacturer shall be 
retained for 5 years \from the ,date of installation. ' 

12 



67. 

68. 

69. 

EPA alleges that, from at least August 27,2010 until September 26,2010, Respondent 
performed release detection for USTs Nos. 1 and 2 at the Short Gap Sub Facility. 

I ; : 
EPA alleges that, from\at least August 27,2010 until September 26,2010, Respondent 
failed to maintain reco~ds of release detection monitoring for USTs Nos. 1 and 2 in 
accordance with WVUSTR § 33·30-2.1 which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R 
§ 280.34(b)(4) and 40 I'F.R § 280.45. ' ':!: 

EPA alleges that Respondent's acts or omissions as alleged in the preceding paragraph 
constitute violations by Respondent of WVUSTR § 33-30<2.1 which incorporates by 
reference 40 C.F.R § 280l34(b)(4) and 40 C.F.R § 280.45. 

I : I 

I ''COUNT# 10 I 

RE: BRAXTON COUNTYHQ . 
; - ' 

Failure to maintain evca recotd of release detection for UST no.llserial no. 729-265 and UST 
no. 2/serial no. 729-316 from Mav 31, 2010 to ,July 6, 2010 and August 8, 2010 to Sept~mber 1, 

70. 

71. 

72. 

I 2010 

The allegations of Paragraphs 1 to 69 of the CA/FO are incorporated herein by 
reference. · I' ',_ '1 

', I 

WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 'o/hich incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.34(b)(4) 
provides that UST system owners and operators shall maintain intbrmation of current 

I 
compliance with release[ detection requirements pursuant to WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 
which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.45. 

I , 

Pursuant to WVUSTR §\33-30,.2.1 which incorporates b'yreference 40 C.F.R § 280.45, 
owners and operators ofi,lJST systems must maintain records in accordance with 
WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 ~hich incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.34 
demonstrating compliance with all applicable requirements of WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 
which incorporates by r~ference 40 C.F.R Subpart D. These records must include the 
following: \ 

A. Written performanle claims pertaining to a release 'detection system used, and the 
I 

B. 

c. 

manner in which th'ese claims have been justified or tested by the equipment 
manufacturer or inStaller, shall be maintained for 5 years, or fbr another reasonable 
period of time detehnined by the "implementing agency" within the meaning of 
\VVUSTR § 33-30l2.l.a., from the date of installation: 

The results of any s
1

ampling, testing, or monitoring shall be maintained for at least 1 
year, or for another!reasonable period of time determined by the '1implementing 
agency" within the ~eaning of\VVUSTR § 33-30-2.l.a.; and 

Written documenta~ion of all calibration, maintenanc~, and repair of release 
detection equipmen~ permanently located on .. site shall be maintained for at least 1 
year after the service work is completed, and any schedules of required calibration 

I ', , , 

II 
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73. 

74. 

75, 

76. 

77. 

78. 

79. 

80. 

and maintenance :provided by the release detection equipment manufacturer shall be 
retained for 5 ye~rs from the date of installation. ', •.• I , . 

EPA alleges that, from ',at least May 31, 2010 to July 6, 2010 and August 8, 2010 to 
September 1 , 20 1 0, Re~pondent performed release detection for UST's Nos. 1 and 2 at 
the Braxton County HQ Facility~ 

'I . 

EPA alleges that, from 1,at least May 31, 2010 to July 6, 2010 and August 8, 20 I 0 to 
September 1, 2010, Respondent failed to maintain records of release detection 
monitoring for USTs Nos. 1 and 2 in accordance with WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 which 
incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R § 280.34(b)(4) and 40 C.F.R § 280.45. 

EPA alleges that respondlnt's acts or omissions as alleged in the preceding paragraph 
I • 

constitute violations by Respondent of WVUSTR § 33-30-2.1 which incorporates by 
reference 40 C.F.R § 280i34(b)(4) and 40 C.F.R § 280.45. , 

\III. COMPLIANCE TASKS 

Pursuant to the authority of Section 9006 ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 699le, Respondent must 
complete the following Compliance Tasks in accordance with the terms and conditions set 

forth herein. I . ,
1 

At the Facilities where ~espondent is currently performing Groundwater Monitoring 
(GWM) and/or Vapor Monitoting (VM), Respondent shall completely discontinue 
G WM and/or VM as th~ method of release detection for the UST systems identified in 
Appendix "A" ofthis CAIFO by no later than Dece·mber 1, 2014; and in lieu thereof, 
Respondent shall choosJ and perform an alternative method of release detection in 
accordance with WVUSlR § 33-30-2.1 which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R 
§ 280.43 ("Methods of release detection for tanks"). Any and all alternative methods of 
release detection must cbmmence no later than December 1, 2014- the date by which 
Respondent must discontinue G WM and/or VM as set forth herein. 

Effective immediately, Rekpondentagrees not to perform GWM and/or VM as the method 
of release detection for UST systems not identified in Appendix A hereto, which 
Respondent currently own~ and/or operates, or which it may come to own and or operate at 
any time after the effective date of this CA/FO. 

I 
90 days after the effective ~ate of this CA/FO, and for every 90 days thereafter until 
December 1, 2014, Respondent shall file quarterly status reports with respect to its 
compliance efforts to meet'[ the obligations and deadline set forth in paragraph 77, above. 
The quarterly reports should detail the contracting process, solicitation of bids, potential 
problems and any relevant 1information pertaining to Respondent's commitment to comply 
with the compliance tasks ~et forth above. 

By no later than December'!Io, 2014, Respondent shall submit to EPA a final report that 
documents and certifies Respondent's compliance with these Compliance Tasks. 

I! , 
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81. 

82. 

83. 

84. 

If activities undertaken b~ Resp.ondent in connection with these Compliance Tasks indicate 
the release of a regulated ~,substance from any UST systems at the Facility may have 
occurred, Respondent may be required to undertake responsive action pursuant to applicable 
regulations in 40 C.F.R. ~art 280, Subpart F. 

I 
I 

Any notice, report, certification, data presentation, or other document submitted by 
Respondent pursuant to': these Compliance Tasks which discusses, describes, 
demonstrates, supports any finding or makes any representation concerning Respondent's 
compliance or noncompliance with any requirement of these Contpliance Tasks must be 
certified by an individmil authorized to represent Respondent. 

The certification requirJd above must be in the following form: 
I . 

I certify tiiat the information contained in or accompanying this [type 
of submission] is true, accurate, and complete. As to [the/those] 
identified portions of this [type of submission] for which I cannot 
personally '

1

verify [its/their] accuracy, I certify under penalty of law 
that this [txpe of submission] and all attachments were prepared in 
accordancd with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel 
properly g~ther and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my 
inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those 
persons dir~ctly responsible for gathering the information, the 
information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and beliet: 
true, accur~te, and complete. I am aware that there are significant 
penalties fqr submitting false information, including the possibility of 
fines and imprisonment for knowing violations. 
S' I 

tgnature: -':-1 -----~-----· 
Name: I --'-------· 
Title: _ __; __ - ~------~-------

All documents and repo~s to be submitted pursuant to this CAIFO must be sent to the 
fbllowing persons: \ 

A. 

B. 

I 
Documents to be s\1bmitted to EPA must be sent via overnight delivery, signature 
required, to: \ 

Benjamin Cohan I! Stephen Forostiak 
Sr. Assistant Regional Counsel Office of Land Enforcement 
U.S. Environmenta~ Protection Agency U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region III (Mail Code 3RC50) Region III (Mail Code 3LC70) 
1650 Arch Street I 1650 Arch Street 

I 

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 Philadelphia, PA 191 03·2029 

Documents require1 to be submitted to WVDEP, and one copy of all documents 
required to be subrr)itted to EPA, must be sent by overnight delivery or regular mail 
to: I , ' ., I . . . 

I 
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85. 

86. 

87. 

88. 

89. 

90. 

I 
Ruth M. 17m1er, Program Manager 
West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection 
601 57th Street SE 

I 

Charleston, WV 25304 
I ~ 

Respondent is hereby notified that failure to comply with any of the terms of this CA/FO 
may subject them to iniposition of a civil penalty of up to $3 7,500 for each day of 
continued noncompliance, pursuant to Section 9006(a)(3) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. 
§699le(a)(3). I , ' ! 
The term "days" as used herein means calendar days unless specified otherwise. 

I IV. ',FORCE MAJE\!RE; ..• 

The Respondent's obligations under the Compliance Tasks section of this CA/FO must be 
performed as set forth in this ~A/FO unless perfom1ance is prevented or delayed by a 
force majeure event. F6r purposes of this CA/FO, "force majeure" is defined as any event 
arising from causes beypnd the control of the Respondent or of entities controlled by the 
Respondent, including, ,but not limited to, contractors and sub~contractors, which could 
not be overcome by the 'idue diligence of the Respondent or the entities controlled by the 
Respondent, which delays or prevents the perfonnance of any obligation under this 
CAIFO, including acts of God or war, labor unrest, civil disturbance and any judicial 

I 

orders which prevent coft1pliance with the provisions of this CA/FO. Force majeure may 
not include increased co,sts of. performance of any activity required by this CA/FO, the 
failure of any customers

1

, to fund any activity necessary to achieve compliance with this 
CAIFO or the failure to apply for any required permits or approvals or to provide all 
information required therefore in a timely manner, nor may it include the failure of 
contractors or employees to perform or the avoidable malfunction of equipment. 

i ' 
I . 

If the Respondent is hav~ng difficulty meeting its obligations as set forth in this CA/FO 
due to a force majeure event, it will notify EPA promptly by telephone of any change in 
circumstances giving ris~ to the suspension of performance or the non~performance of any 
obligation under this C~/FO. In addition, within 14 calendar days of the occunence of 
circumstances causing such difficulty, it will provide a written statement to EPA ofthe 
reason(s). the anticipated duration of the event and delay, the measures taken and to be 

, I 

taken to prevent or minimize the time and effects of' failing to perform or delaying any 
obligation, and the timetable for the implementation of such measures. Failure to comply 
with the notice provision's will constitute a waiver of any claims of force majeure. The 
Respondent must take all, reasonable steps to avoid and/or minimize any such delay. 

I , ' 
I 

The burden of proving tnat any delay is caused by circumstances beyond the control of the 
Respondent will rest witH. the Respondent. , .• 

If the parties agree that tJe delay or anticipated delay in ~ompliance with the Compliance 
Tasks has been or will be: caused by circumstances beyond the control of Respondent, and 
that all reasonable measures have been adopted to avoid or minimize such delay, EPA will 

'· 
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91. 

92. 

93. 

94. 

I 
notify Respondent in writing ofthe additional time period which EPA detemlines is 
justified beyond the de~dlines set forth in Section Ill (Compliance Tasks) of this CAFO. 

In the event that Comp~ainant d~es not agree that a delayin achieving compliance with 
the Compliance Tasks l1as been or will be caused by circumstances beyond the control of 
the Respondent and that all reasonable measures have been adopted to avoid or minimize 
such delay, Complainruh will notify Respondent in writing of its decision, and any delays 
in the completion of the Compliance Tasks shall not be excused under this Section IV. 

', 

V. •, CIVIL PENALTY 

In settlement of Complainant's claims for civil penalties for the violations alleged in this 
CA, Respondent agrees to pay a civil penalty in the amount of thirty thousand dollars 
($30,000). The civil penalty amount is due and payable within thirty (30) days of 
Respondent's receipt of both a true and correct copy of this Consent Agreement signed by 
all parties ru1d the Final Order signed by the Regional Judicial Officer. 

I ' ' ' I, I 

The aforesaid settlement amount is based upon Complainant's consideration of a number of 
factors, including the stattitory factors provided in RCRA Section 9006(c) ~(e), 42 U.S.C. 
§ 699le(c) ~(e), ru1d in acbordance with EPA's Penalty Guidance for Violations of UST 
Regulations ("UST Guidru1ce") dated November 4, 1990. ~ .. 

I 
Payment of the civil penal~y amount shall be made by either cashier's check, certified check 
or electronic wire transferi in the following manner: 

1 
; 

A. 

B. 

C. 

I , 

All payments by Respondents shall reference its nan1e and address, and the Docket 
Number of this action, RCRA~03-2013-0063; 

I 
All checks shall bei made payable to "United States Treasury"; 

I . ', I 

All payments made by check and sent by regular mail shall be addressed and mailed 
to . I . • I I .• 

I U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
1

\: Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 

1 P.O. Box 979077 
1 St. Louis, MO 63197-9000 

Contact: Eric Volck, 513-487-21 05 
I 



E. 

F. 

G. 

H. 

I. 

I 

St. Louis, MO 63101 
Contact: 314-418-1 028 

All payments made by check in any currency drawn on banks with no USA branches 
shall be addressed for delivery to: 

1

1
1 Cincinnati Finance 

I 

U.S. EPA, MS-NWD 
26 W. M. L. King Drive 
Cincinnati, OH 45268-0001 

All payments made by electronic wire transfer shall be directed to: 

I 
Federal Reserve Bank ofNew York 
ABA:=; 021030004 ' ' 

1
1 

Account = 6801 0727 .· 
\ SWIFT address= FRNYUS33 

1 ~e;i~~~L ~r~e~ 0045 
Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read: 
"D 680 I 0727 Environmental Protection Agency" 

' 

All electronic payments made through the automated clearinghouse (ACH), also 
known as Remitt:Jtce Express (REX), shall be directed to: 

\ US Treasury REX/ Cashlink ACH Receiver 
ABA "" 051036706 
Account No.: 310006, Environmental Protection Agency 
CTX Format Transaction Code 22- Checking 
Physical Location of U.S. Treasury facility: 
5700 Rivertech Court 
Riverdale, MD 20737 
Contact: Jesse White 301-887-6548 or REX, 1-866-234-5681 

Online Payment O~tion: 
I 

I WWW.PAY.GOV 

\

, Enter sfo 1.1 in the search field. Open and complete the form. 
Additional payment guidance is available at: 

\ http:/ /f'"'vw .epa.gov I ocfo/finservices/make _ a~payment.htm 

Payment by the Respondent shall reference Respondent's name(s) and address, and 
the EPA Docket Number of this CA/FO (RCRA-03-2013-0063). A copy of 
Respondent's check or a copy of Respondent's electronic fund transfer shall be sent 
simultaneously to: \ 

i Benjan1in Cohan 
I Assistant Regional Counsel 

I 
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95. 

96. 

97. 

98. 

99. 

U.S. Enviro1m1ental Protection Agency 
Region III (Mail Code 3RC.SO) 
1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 

And 
Ms. Lydia Guy 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region III (Mail Code 3RCOO) 
1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029 

VI. ! FULL AND FINAL SATISFACTION 

This CA/FO constitutes a\ settlement by EPA of its claims for civil penalties pursuant to 
9006(a) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 699le(a), for the violations alleged in this Consent 
Agreement. I ', ; ~ 

VIIJ RESERVATION OF RIGHTS 

EPA reserves the right to bommence action against any person, including Respondent, in 
response to any condition :which EPA determines may present an imminent and substantial 
endangerment to the public health, public welfare, or the environment. In addition, this 
settlement is subject to all!. limitations on the scope of resolution and to the reservation of 
rights set forth in Section 22.18(c) ofthe Consolidated Rules of Practice. Further, EPA 
reserves any rights and remedies available to it under RCRA, the regulations promulgated 
there-under, and any othe~, federal laws or regulations for which EPA has jurisdiction, to 
enforce the provisions of this CA/FO, following its t1ling with the Regional Hearing Clerk. 

I 

I 

VIII. i, OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS 
I 

Nothing in this CA/FO sh~ll relieve Respondent of any duties otherwise imposed on it by 
applicable federal, state or 11Jocallaw or regulations. 

I 
IX. AUTHORITY TO BIND THE PARTIES 

'I 
I 

The undersigned represent~tive of Respondent certifies that he or she is fully authorized to 
enter into the temts and conditions of this Consent Agreement and bind Respondent hereto. 

I . ~ 
X. · ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
i 

This Consent Agreement ahd the attached Final Order constitute the entire agreement and 
understanding between EPA and Respondent concerning settlement of the above-captioned 
action and there are no rep~esentations, warranties, covenants, terms or conditions agreed 
upon between EPA and Respondent other than those expressed in this Consent Agreement 
and the attached Final OrdJr. '• 

i ' 
I 

. \ 
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I 

I XI. EFFECTIVE DATE 

100. This CA/FO shall become effective upon tiling with the Regional Hearing Clerk. 
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For Respondent: 

For Complainant: 

I I 
Date J / /y/) 

-=~~~~~~/+.~~/--------­
( 

XIII. SIGNATURES 

West Virginia Dept. of Transportation 
Division of Highway~ 

By:~~-~-#= 
Name: 1/t~ ( AJ 1'1u1fux ;/7. 

I li :J 

Title: ~e..-fr;t,y /c:;:_OMMf"S5;fJrl./Z.r , .. r/ 
I '' ! I; 

i II 
I li 
I i! 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III 
! :' 

/7' !: 
ii 

-I i! 
• II i! 

! 

Benja 1 

Sr. A:ssistant Regional Counsel 
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I 

I 1 1 
I ! 

After reviewing the foregoing Cionsent Agreement and other pertinent information, the Land and 
Chemicals Division, EPA Region III, recommends that the Region. al Administrator or the Regional 

I : 
Judicial Officer issue the Final Order hereto. I 

Date ~. 't-. (, f} 

Director, Land and Chemicals Division 
U.S. Environmental, ~rotection Agency, Region III 
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United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region Ill, Consent Agreement and Final Order Docket No.: RCRA-03-2013-0063, Appendix A 

WVDOH Statewide Active UST List 

Capacity (K) Leak 
District Facility City County WVID# E.D.# 

D 'I G I' K 
Installed Detection Remarks 

a a. 

1-64 Scary Creek Substation Scary Creek Putnam 2-002611 727-0056 4 5/8/91 GWM -Groundwater 
GWM 

Monitoring 
1 (2} 

727-0057 4 5/8/91 

1-79 Amma Substation Amma Roane 4-405349 727-0071 4 9/28/92 
GWM 

727-0072 4 9/28/92 

Calhoun Co. HQ. Millstone Calhoun 0-700790 729-0270 10 12/6/90 
GWM 

~ -------~ ------ .. 729-0271 --10- ---- -~ -12/6/90-
-~-

1-77 Section 1 Mill Run Wood 5-406085 729-0247 10 9/7/90 
GWM 

3 (5) 
729-0259 10 9/7/90 

1-77 Section 2 Medina Jackson 1-801951 729-0264 10 9/26/90 ----- --- ---- ------ -- -

--
-- --

------ --------- ----- -- -- - GWM 
------ ---- - - -- ------- ---

729-0263 10 9/26/90 

Ritchie Co. HQ. Harrisville Ritchie 4-305293 729-0303 10 9/14/92 
GWM 

729-0302 10 9/14/92 

1-79 Lost Creek lost Creek Harrison 1-701858 724-0161 2 8/1989 
GWM 

727-0031 4 8/1989 

Pentress Substation Pentress Monongalia 3-104096 724-0172 2 8/1990 
GWM -- ----- --- -- - - -- --

4 (5) 
.. ..... 727-0044 4 8/1990 - - _-- -~- ----

Preston Co. HQ. Albright Preston 3-906607 729-0307 6 9/1993 
GWM 

729-0308 6 9/1993 

Terra Alta Substation Terra Alta Preston 3-904739 724-0173 2 11/1990 
GWM 

727-0045 4 11/1990 
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United 5 d d k CRA-03-2013-0063. A dixA 

Facility Remarks 

Grant Co. HQ. Petersburg Grant 1-201132 727-0028 4 1989 
GWM 

729-Q222 8 1989 

Mt. Storm Substation Mt. Storm Grant 1-201131 729-0328 6 1997 
GWM 

729-0329 6 1997 

Capon Bridge Substation Capon Bridge Hampshire 1-401372 722-0065 1 1991 
GWM 

727-0108 4 1991 

Slanesville Substation Slanesville Hampshire 1-401370 724-0212 2 1998 
GWM 

729-0213 2 1998 

5 (9) 
Baker Substation Baker Hardy 1-601256 727-0066 4 1992 GWM 

Mioera!Co._HQ. -New Creek--- -Mineral-- --2c9Q3805- .. 729-0196. 6 1988 
GWM 

729-0206 8 1988 

Short Gap Substation Short Gap Mineral 2-903804 724-0155 2 1988 
GWM_ --------- ----

727-0018 4 ----- -·- .... 1988 -- ------

----------- ------ ---· ·-·-·· ... -- -- .·-

-----

Morgan Co. HQ. Berkeley Springs Morgan 3-304176 729-0323 6 1996 
GWM 

729-0322 6 1996 

D-5 HQ. Burlington Mineral 2-903806 729-0201 10 1990 

729-0213 10 1990 GWM 

729-0214 10 1990 
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United S E . IP A Region Ill. C A d d k 03-2013-006 d 

District Facility City Remarks 

Barbour Co. HQ. Philippi Barbour 0-100054 727-0236 6 01/1990 
GWM 

727-0237 6 01/1990 

Belington Substation Belington Barbour 0-100055 727-0060 4 10/1990 
GWM 

' 727-0061 4 10/1990 

Heaters Sub-Station Heaters Braxton 0-400379 729-0540 4 03/1991 GWM 

Braxton Co. HQ. Gassaway Braxton 0-400380 729-0265 6 11/1990 I 
GWM 

729-0316 6 06/1994 I 

1-79 Coon Knob Coon Knob Braxton 0-406608 729-0275 6 06/1991 I 

7 (8) 
GWM I 

729-0726 6 06/1991 

--~-

1~}9Burnsville ______ ~~·Burnsville- -Braxton-~ 0-406609 729-0273 6 03/1991 
I GWM 

729-0267 6 03/1991 J 
Gilmer Co. HQ. Glenville Gilmer 1-1011047 723-0315 6 06/1995 I 

.. GWM. - - ~ ---- ~ - ---- I 

.... ---- 723-0233 6 08/1989 
~- -

Lewis Co. HQ. Weston Lewis 2-102721 729-0277 10 08/1991 
GWM 

729-0272 10 08/1990 

Webster Co. HQ. Webster Springs Webster 5-105752 729-0244 6 04/1990 
GWM 

-·--
L_729-02~ '----~ L__ L__ ~4/1990 
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dixA 

Capacity (K) Leak 
District Facility City County WVID# E.D.# 

D J G I K 
Installed Detection Remarks 

Method 

Randolph Co. HQ. Midland Randolph 4-205227 729-D279 6 06/1991 I 

GWM I 
729-0278 6 06/1991 I 

District 8 HQ. Elkins Randolph 4-206866 729-0230 10 01/1990 I 

729-0231 10 01/1990 GWM I 

724-0169 2 01/1990 STI-P3 Steel ! 

Mill Creek Substation Mill Creek Randolph 4-205224 724-0156 2 06/1988 
I GWM 

724-0157 2 06/1988 I 
Pickens Substation Pickens Randolph 4-305223 727-Q070 4 10/1992 

I 
--~--- ---~ 

GWM_~ 
---------- -727-0069- --4 - ~-10/1992 I ----- -- --~~-- ~~~-----

---------- -

Valley Head Substation Valley Head Randolph 4-205222 727-0047 4 08/1990 I GWM 
I 8 (13) 727-0048 4 08/1990 

-

Pendleton Co. HQ. Franklin ___ Pendleton 3-604494 729-0284 6 -- -- 09/1991 
--· 

---- --- -- -------- ~ - - --- --- GWM 
729-0285 6 09/1991 

Judy Gap Substation Judy Gap Pendleton 3-604493 727-0024 4 07/1989 
GWM 

I 727-Q025 4 07/1989 

Sugar Grove Substation Sugar Grove Pendleton 3-604492 727-0035 4 09/1989 

1 

GWM 
727-0034 4 09/1989 

Pocahontas Co. HQ. Marlinton Pocahontas 3-804584 727-0046 4 06/1990 
I 

GWM 
729-0246 6 06/1990 

Tucker Co. HQ. ~ Parsons Tucker 4-705480 727-0055 4 03/1991 
GWM 

729-0274 6 03/1991 

Lookout Substation Lookout Fayette 1-000995 729-0304 6 09/1993 
GWM 

729-0305 6 09/1993 

9 (3) 
Muddlety APD Muddlety Nicholas 3-404308 729-0294 6 02/1992 

GWM 
729-0295 6 02/1992 

Summers Co. HQ. Forest Hill Summers 4-505397 729-0251 10 10/1990 
GWM 

729-0252 10 10/1990 
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United States E · tal Protection A -- ' 
Region Ill. C --. ---- A d Final Order Docket No.: RCRA-03-2013-0063. A dixA 

Capacity (K) Leak 
District Facility City County WVID# E.D.# 

D I G 1 K 
Installed 

Detection 
Remarks 

Raleigh Co. HQ. Beckley Raleigh 4-105081 729-0249 10 1990 
GWM 

10 (2) 
729-0250 10 1990 

Bolt Substation Bolt Raleigh 4-105082 724-0211 2 1994 
GWM 

724-0210 2 1994 

44 facilities {85 USTs} 
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